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BY COURIER 	 July 21, 2017 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
Yonge-Eglinton Centre 
P.O. Box 2319, Suite 2700 
2300 Yonge Street 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: 	Planet Energy (Ontario) Corp. 
EB-2017-0007 

We write in respect of Planet Energy's motion for an order for third party 
production of documents and other relief. 

Ms. Roobinet Andrassin has now responded to the request for production of 
documents and has confirmed that she has produced all documents in her possession and 
control related to her Planet Energy policy. In light of this advice and Ms. Andrassin's 
cooperation, Planet Energy withdraws its request for an order for production with respect 
to Ms. Andrassin. 

Yours truly, 
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